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City Population Is
Torrance's phenomenal population growth of the past do- eade la reflected anew in estimates which put today's Ugures at 41,618, although that amount may be slightly exaggerated.The estimate was made by Torrance City Clerk A. H. Bartlett, who based his figures on a national basis of 2.5 people people for each registered vot- \ —————————       

cr. Since 16,007 registered for 
the general election held Nov. 
4, that sum times 2.5 equals 
41,617.6 obviously. Impossible, «o 
the benefit of the doubt was 
given the greater total.

the 41 thousand are concentrat­

ed within the limits of the orig­ 
inal boundaries of Torrance, In­ 
corporated May 21, 1921.

Two annexed subsections of 
the cliy Meadow Park and Me-More than one-third (16,640) of Donald Tract (see map) contain
more than half of the remain­

der, with 10,860 and 8666 real 
donU, respectively,
'Of the others, Waltcrla adds 

up to 1080, Northwest Torrance 
to 688, South Torrancn to 3738 
and little Helbush, the smallest 
annexation, only six acres 1 
the Industrial section of the 
city, has none.

The growth of the oommun 
Ity Is further emphasized by 
the fact that Torrance doubled 
in population In the decade be. 
tween 1940 and 1050 (according 
to U. 8. Census figures), and 
has almost doubled again, pro 
vlded this estimate of today's 
citizenry is accurate.  

The first figures available for 
the city's populace number are 
those of 1921, when an estlmat 
ed 1800 souls lived here. A check 
of Informed sourdcs both in Tor
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ranee and Los Angeles, Includ­ 
ing the tT. 8. Census flurenu, 
disclosed that no accurate rec­ 
ords exist which show the po­ 
pulation figures for the years 
previous.

When the first census was 
taken In the new community, a 
total of 72T1 residents was re­ 
corded. Since that 1930 tally, the 
city has more than quadrupled. 
By 1940 only 2789 had moved 
in, to Jump the total to D950.

But during and after the war 
years, the qualities of Torrance  
climate, employment, room   
proved more and more attrac­ 
tive. Along with the rest of tho 
Pacific Coast, the population 
jumped from that bare 99BO In 
1940, to 22,201 In I960, to 31,834 
in 1962 (special U. S. Federal 
census) to the 41,818 estimated today.

And more are coming.
The city, trying to make room 

for them, petitioned the City of 
Los Angeles to allow annexa- 
Ion of a tract of ground near 
Western Ave. south of 237th St. 
The Los Angeles CotJnell, how- 
ever.-turned the request down, 
but It Is scheduled to come be- 
fore 'the Los Angeles Planning 
Commission In the near future.

In mid-October, announcement 
was made of the development of 
1600 new homes by the Ellln- 
wood Cprp. in the Meadow Park 
area. At present, some SO sub­ 
divisions, ranging In size from 
five homes to Elllnwood'a J600 
are building. f

Torrance, a growing city, Is 
pointing for the supreme goal 
 145,000 people, a prediction 
heard bv the Boar<J of Educa­ tion In October.

We've Got a Clue, KW, 
It Still Worries Them

Every woman, whether she be 
a flyweight sylph or double- 
chinned enchantress, is more 
worried over Increasing avoir­ 
dupois than any other problem 
that besets her days. Women 
travelers on the vessels of Un­ 
ited States Lines fleet have 
made an amazing, and at the 
same time, practical discovery. I 
They haye found what they 
claim to be a sure method for 
tak|ng off superfluous flesh. 
And, It might be stated, men 
jealous of their figures are mak­ 
ing use -Of the new discoveiy. 
A canvas girdle encircling the! 
midriff section of the seeker- 
after sllmness is attached to 
an oscillating device, and when 
the electric power is applied the 
patient is shaken in a.manner 
that is fearsomcly fat-defying. 
(Nov. 24, 1922).

The Dicalite plant on Madison Ave­ 
nue began operation twenty-two years 
ago, adding, another unit in the great 
Torrance industrial area. Since that time 
the original production capacity of this 
plant has been more than doubled, by 
improved operating techniques as well 
as by expansion of facilities. In growing

with .Torrance, Dicalite has utilized the 
services, equipment and supplies of 
neighbor firms and factories and recip­ 
rocated by supplying diatomaceous ma­ 
terials as needed. Growth is a coopera­ 
tive process and Dicalite is proud to 
contribute toward the progress of Tor­ 
rance.
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Watch Those Aerials, 
Power Company Warns

Radio fans In their anxle- 
to get into the air frequent 
attach their aerials to paw, 
poles, according to R. E. Cun 
nlngham, in charge of the Edi 
son distribution lines. This 
practice Is extremely hazar­ 
dous, Cunningham says, an tl \ 
may lead to serious injury ami 
even death If the aerials' are 
brought too close to high vol­ 
tage power wires. (Ma,yl9,1929).

String Ties Indicate 
A Low Mentality Rah

Denver Bell-bottomed trousers, 
sleek haircuts, low-cut vests, 
and string ties are evidences of 
weakened morality and low men­ 
tality .more unfailingly than all 
the tests devised by years of 
experimentation in psychological 
laboratories, according to Judge 
Llndsey of Denver's Ju van tie 
Court. (May 19, 1922).

Mrs. Groves Drove 
Very Quietly Away

Mrs.-Gordon Groves' newStu- 
debaker automobile was ram­ 
med by a street car In Los An 
geles last Saturday as she w;l 
making a turn on the street. 
A yellow car was also making 
a turn and the back end swerv­ 
ed around hooking the rear 
bumper and lifting tho automo­ 
bile into the air. The electric 
current was In some way con­ 
nected and all the fuses in the 
street car were burned out, the 
Instantaneous flash blinding the 
train crew and passengers for 
a moment. Mrs. Groves drove 
quietly awdy while the street 
car was held up for some time 
awaiting repairs. (Aug. 4, 1922),

Hospital Plans To Add New Maternity WingA growing city needs n growing hospital. And the directors of the Torranco Hospital Association arc planning to see that the Jared Sidrigy Torranco Memorial ,Hos
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pltal grows right along with the city.
Under contemplation now Is tho construction louse all maternity patients, and"*       '•   

lleve congestion in the 
65-bed main hospital wings. Cap- 
icity of the new wing is untie- 
crmined, as the deal is still in 
he preliminary planning stage, 
however, it will be designed to 
louse all expectant women or 
lew mothers and their off- 
iprlng, and will Include lying-in 

rooms, delivery rooms, and Iso- 
ation areas, for infants.

f a wing to

Hospital attaches have long 
felt the need for this addition 
to tho present facilities. It 'is 
planned to construct the mater- 
ilty ward on ground next to the 
Christian Church, and the wing 
will probably extend to Kn- 
gracla'Ave. ' .

No organized fund raising 
drive '

The board of directors of the 
luxili'ary, which came, into 
;xistence in September, 1961, in­ 
cludes Mrs. Smith, Mrs. John 
Beeman, first vice president; 
Mrs. O. A. Kresso, (leconcl vice
president; Mrs. Ed Faulkner, 
third vice president; Mrs. C.I-QV- 
er C. Whyle, corresponding sec­ 
retary and publicity 'chairman; 
Mrs. Mildred Lancaster, secre­ 
tary; Mrs. John Melville,' treas­ 
urer; Mrs. Wallace Post, mem­ 
bership chairman; and Mrs. 
Frederic JSwcns.

The Association ilsclf, headed 
by R. R. Smith, is the guiding, 
force In .the operation of the 
hospital. It is charged with fund

opened May 9. 1926 the hos­ 
pital has had only two super­ 
visors, Miss Elsa Hammcrstrom, 
currently serving,   and Miss 
lather Maxwell.

Active Direction 
Miss Hammerstrom succeeded 

to her post in 1942, following 
the retirement of Alias Maxwell 
for reasons of health. She Is 
charged with the active direc­ 
tion of the daily hospital rou­ 
tine, since there is no resident 
physician.   12mcrgencies n r e 
handled by rotating the job 
among the active doctors on the 
staff: r " • 
• Miss Maxwell, the. original su-' 
perintendent, was credited with 
much of the early success of

rive has as yet been started, |,.alsmgi \ section "of personnel, . .Wy ' h,frCJM1.00°,'" Ul« Wrchaso of equipment and pol-kitty, the gift of the Harvey 
Machine Co., 1B200 S. Western 
Ave. 

And last February, the annual
Hospital Ball, which was big
iuccess during the early days 

of the institutipn, was revived 
the newly-formed women's 

auxiliary to the association. Ap-

icy decisions. 
,The non-profit group Is open 

to anyone. Memberships cost $5 
annually, or $100 for life. Under 
the terms of the.trust created 
by Torrance for the Hospital, 
the board_of directors consists 
of two registered physicians, 
three non-medical women andproximately $1500 ,was raised four non-medical men.through the dance, with the- 

bulk of the money being used 
to purchase a diathermy 1 ma­ 
chine. 

Mrs. R. K. Smith, president of
the auxiliary, said tho auxiliary p. Jamieso plans to make the ball an an- Mrs. L. C.nual affair. Proceeds will bo 
earmarked for 'the benefit   of 
the hospital, In keeping with thr

Currently serving as officers 
and directors arc Smith, (trover 
C. Whytc, vice president; D<m- 
ald Flndloy, secretary; Dr. John
W. Beeman, treas N.

Mrs. C. A. CuHlss.

group's purpose to assist the and

and Dr. Ernest G. Butt. 
The staff numbers s 

active members, 21

tho hospital. It was she who, 
employed a few months before 
tho institution opened, selected 
most of the equipment and 
made sure it was In order for 
opening day.

That day -found 3000 callers 
interested in touring the hos­ 
pital. So Interested were they, 
Miss Maxwell recalls, that they 
started pounding on the front 
door as early as 6:30 in the 
morning, and kept coming in?a 
steady stream until, midnight 
had come and gone before the 
"»st one left.

Miss Maxwell has done little 
except guard her health since 
her retirement; She only recent­ 
ly returned 'to her Torrance 
home at 1404- Cota Aviv from 
the east coast, where she spent 
a year with her niece.

Her Interests lie with the 
young women who make up tin

    . -, institution in any wajf possible, among the physicians, headed One of the main pt-ojects of by Dr. Earl Madden of Rndondo

members, 24 abates mambcrshlp of the Business and thatthe fepital must '<£^I 50^ consulting momberHjP''of<-ss,onal Women's Club and |3 looking forward to the open

the auxiliary, Is a sowing circle 
for the hospital, under the di­ 
rection of Mrs. William E. 
Grubbs of Lomita.

Beach, and 55 medh
under the direction
Nurse Mrs. GOT! rude TJnr-ch.

YWCA.
First Class 

That Torranco secure 
class hospital was the 

ronce.'

upon although he never lived' 
to see It, and in fact died be­ 
fore it was. even financed   is 
attested by the fact that since 
shortly after It was. opened, It 
has been rated Class A by the 
American College of Surgeons. 
This rating is tops.

As far as the hospital was 
concerned, Torrance died intes­ 
tate, since 'a codicil to his- will 
incorporating a grant of $100,- 
000 to the institution had been 
made less than 30 days before 
his death. California law pro- 
 Idcs such legacies are not legal 

and binding.
But through the foresight anu 

generosity of his heirs, the fund
'as established. Hlg widow, his 

brother, his sister, his nephews 
and nieces, all beneficiaries un­ 
der the will, took steps to build 
the hospital and present it to 
the association.

In. the early 1930s, the hos­ 
pital felt the need for funds. 
This led directly to the annual 
hospital ball, given on Feb. 22

:h year, and featuring as 
prizes such items as a free ap­ 
pendectomy, a delivery and a 
tonsillectomy.

For the first baby born after 
the hospital doors opened, 'Mrs. 
Torrance awarded a prize of $50. 
The infant, aptly named Tor­ 
rance Frost,'arrived at 3:30 a.m. 
May 23, 1925.

Tho first, patient was a man 
suffering front diabetes, who 
was admitted the day following 
tho conclusion of open house.

Today, the patient load, es­ 
pecially maternity cases, is such

house that will signify its 
rent . ambition   the establish­ 
ment of a new wing. 

Torranco Memorial 'HospitalAnd that Is indeed growing with the City
  p to of Torrance.


